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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 02-80768-CIV-HURLEY/LYNCH

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
V.
A FLORIDA CORPORATION,
CHARLES CINI, GORDON NOVAK,
MARK WIERTZEMA, and
MELVIN LEVINE,

)

)

)

)

;

RHINO ECOSYSTEMS, INC., )
)

)

)

)

)

Defendants. )
)

DEFAULT JUDGMENT OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF AS
TO DEFENDANTS RHINO ECOSYSTEMS, INC. AND CHARLES CINI

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC" or "Commission”) commenced
this action by filing its Complaint against, among others, Defendants Rhino Ecosystems, Inc.
(“Rhino”) and Charles Cini (“Cini”) (collectively “Defendants™). In the SEC’s Complaint, it
sought, among other things, a permanent injunction to prohibit violation by Defendants of
Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"), and Rule 10b-5,
thereunder, and violations of Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act and Rules 12b-20 and 13a-1,
thereunder, as to Rhino. Despite being given numerous opportunities, Defendants have failed to
answer or otherwise respond to the SEC’s Complaint. Accordingly, pursuant to Rule 55(b) (2)
of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, this Court having jurisdiction over Defendants and the

subject matter hereof, and the Court being fully advised in the premises, orders as follows:

(L
i~
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FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 10(b) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT AND
RULE 10b-5, THEREUNDER, AS AGAINST RHINO AND CINI

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendants Rhino and Cini, their
officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys in fact, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them, and each of them, directly or indirectly, who receive actual notice of this
Judgment of Permanent Injunction, by personal service or otherwise, be and they hereby are,
permanently restrained and enjoined from, knowingly and willfully, directly or indirectly, singly or
in concert, as aiders and abettors or otherwise, in connection with the purchase or sale of any
security, by the use of any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce or of the mails, or of any
facility of any national securities exchange:

(a) employing any device, scheme or artifice to defraud;

(b) making any untrue statements of material fact or omitting to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

(©) engaging in any act, practice or course of business which operates or would operate
as a fraud or deceit upon any person,

in violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 CF.R. §

240.10b-5, thereunder.
11.
VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 1i3(a) OF THE EXCHANGE
ACT AND RULES 13a-1 AND 12b-20, THEREUNDER, AS AGAINST RHINO

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant Rhino
its officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys in fact, and all persons in active concert or
participation with it, and each of them, directly or indirectly, who receive actual notice of this
Judgment of Permanent Injunction, by personal service or otherwise, be and they hereby are,

permanently restrained and enjoined from making filings with the SEC that do not accurately reflect
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its financial performance in violation of Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §78m, and

Rules 12b-20 and 13a-1, 17 C.F.R. § 240.12b-20 and 240.13a-1, thereunder.

IIL

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION TO IMPOSE A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Court reserves
jurisdiction to determine a specific penalty against the Defendants upon the SEC’s motion, which
1t will file within sixty (60) days of the entry of this Judgment.

IV.

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this Court
will retain jurisdiction over this matter and Defendants in order to implement and carry out the
terms of all Orders and Decrees that may be entered and/or to entertain any suitable application or
motion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of this Court, and will order other relief that this

Court deems appropriate under the circumstances.

V.

RULE 54(b) CERTIFICATION

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that there
being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rules 54(b) and 55(b) (2) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Default Judgment forthwith and without further notice.

DONE AND ORDERED on this (2 day of ach, Florida.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

CLOSED .ASE
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William D. Matthewman, Esq.

Seiden, Alder & Matthewman, P.A.
Glades Twin Plaza — West Tower

2300 Glades Road, Suite 340

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Counsel for Defendant Melvin L. Levine

Harry Solomon, Esq.

Kahn & Solomon

799 Brickell Plaza

Miami, Florida 33131

Counsel for Defendant Mark Wiertzema

Charles Cini, individually and as President of
Rhino Ecosystems, Inc.

Inmate Register No. 71998-004

Miami, FDC

33 N.E. 4" Street

Miami, FL 33101

Gordon Novak

Inmate Register No. 71999-004
Allenwood Low FCI

P.O. Box 1500

White Deer, PA 17887



